Primoris Services CORP Form S-3/A October 05, 2009

Table of Contents

As filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on October 5, 2009

File No. 333-161331

UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C. 20549

AMENDMENT NO. 2

TO

FORM S-3

REGISTRATION STATEMENT UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933

Primoris Services Corporation

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

Delaware (State or Other Jurisdiction of Incorporation or Organization) **20-4743916** (I.R.S. Employer Identification No.)

26000 Commercentre Drive, Lake Forest, California, 92630

(949) 598-9242

(Address, including zip code, and telephone number, including area code, of registrant s principal executive offices)

Brian Pratt

Chairman of the Board, Chief Executive Officer and President

26000 Commercentre Drive, Lake Forest, California, 92630

(949) 598-9242

(Name, address, including zip code, and telephone number, including area code, of agent for service)

Copies of all correspondence to:

Thomas J. Crane

Shigenobu P. Itoh

Rutan & Tucker, LLP

611 Anton Boulevard, 14th Floor

Costa Mesa, California 92626

(714) 641-5100 / (714) 546-9035 (fax)

Approximate date of commencement of proposed sale to the public: From time to time after this Registration Statement becomes effective.

If only securities being registered on this Form are being offered pursuant to dividend or interest reinvestment plans, please check the following box: o

If any of the securities being registered on this Form are to be offered on a delayed or continuous basis pursuant to Rule 415 under the Securities Act of 1933, other than securities offered only in connection with dividend or interest reinvestment plans, check the following box. x

If this Form is filed to register additional securities for an offering pursuant to Rule 462(b) under the Securities Act, please check the following box and list the Securities Act registration statement number of the earlier effective registration statement for the same offering.

If this Form is a post-effective amendment filed pursuant to Rule 462(c) under the Securities Act, check the following box and list the Securities Act registration statement number of the earlier effective registration statement for the same offering.

If this Form is a registration statement pursuant to General Instruction I.D. or a post-effective amendment thereto that shall become effective upon filing with the Commission pursuant to Rule 462(e) under the Securities Act, check the following box. o

If this Form is a post-effective amendment to a registration statement filed pursuant to General Instruction I.D. filed to register additional securities or additional classes of securities pursuant to Rule 413(b) under the Securities Act, check the following box. o

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer, or a smaller reporting company. See the definitions of large accelerated filer, accelerated filer and smaller reporting company in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. (Check one):

Large accelerated filer o Accelerated filer x Non-accelerated filer o Smaller reporting company o (Do not check if a smaller reporting company)

CALCULATION OF REGISTRATION FEE

to be	n class of securities e registered ., \$0.0001 par value	Amount to be registered	ma offer	oposed ximum ing price or unit		oosed maximum regate offering price		mount of gistration fee(5)
per share	, φοισσοί par varae	shares(1)(2)	\$	7.75(3)	\$	8,718,750(3)	\$	486.51
	, \$0.0001 par value		+	,,,,	Ť	٠,, ٠٠, ٠٠ (٢)	-	
per share		612,936 shares(1)(4)	\$	7.75(3)	\$	4,750,254(3)	\$	265.06
		1,737,936						
Total		shares			\$	13,469,004	\$	751.57
(1)	Registrant, in order to p shares in accordance w	split, stock dividend, anti-d prevent dilution, the number ith Rule 416(a) under the S	er of shar Securities	res registered sl s Act.	nall be a	utomatically increased	d to cov	er the additional
(2)	Represents shares of Co	ommon Stock that the Regi	strant s	initial stockho	lders pu	chased from the Regi	istrant iı	n April 2006.
(3)	pursuant to Rule 457(c)	m offering price per unit ha) of the Securities Act and Nasdaq Global Market on	is based	on upon the av				
(4)	Represents shares of Co S offering entered into	ommon Stock that were and in July 2008.	d may be	e issued to Reg	strant s	two foreign manager	s pursua	ant to a Regulation
(5)	_	751.57 was paid with the in 457(c) under the Securities		g of this regist	ation sta	tement. The registrat	tion fee	was calculated in

Pursuant to Rule 429, this registration statement is a post-effective amendment of registration statement no. 333-134694 and contains a combined prospectus that covers 5,634,001 shares of Common Stock, 450,000 Units and 450,000 Warrants registered on the Registrant s Registration Statement No. 333-134694, as more specifically set forth below, in addition to 1,737,936 shares of Common Stock being registered hereunder as set forth above, for a total of 7,371,937 shares of Common Stock.

Title of each class of securities registered on Registration Statement No. 333-134694	Amount registered on Registration Statement No. 333-134694
Common Stock, \$0.0001 par value per share underlying Warrants	4,705,956 shares (1)(2)
Common Stock, \$0.0001 par value per share included as part of Units	28,045 shares (1)(5)
Common Stock, \$0.0001 par value per share included as part of UPO Units	450,000 shares (1)(3)
Common Stock, \$0.0001 par value per share included as part of UPO	450,000 shares (1)(4)
Warrants	
Units Underlying Underwriter Unit Purchase Option (UPO Units)	450,000 Units (1)
Warrants Included as Part of LIPO Units (LIPO Warrants)	450 000 Warrants (1)

- (1) In the event of a stock split, stock dividend, anti-dilution adjustment or similar transaction involving Common Stock of the Registrant, in order to prevent dilution, the number of shares registered shall be automatically increased to cover the additional shares in accordance with Rule 416(a) under the Securities Act.
- (2) Represents the sum of the shares of Common Stock issuable upon the exercise of Warrants, which (a) were included as part of 5,175,000 Units, and (b) underlie 1,136,364 shares of Common Stock issuable upon the exercise of Warrants issued on a private placement basis to certain insiders of the Registrant, less the amount of Warrants repurchased by the Registrant. During the period from November 26, 2008 through October 1, 2009, the Registrant repurchased 1,605,408 Warrants, resulting in a balance of 4,705,956 Warrants outstanding as of the date of this filing.
- (3) Represents shares of Common Stock that are included as part of Units underlying the Underwriter Unit Purchase Option.
- (4) Represents shares of Common Stock that underlie the Warrants that are included as part of the Units underlying the Underwriter Unit Purchase Option.
- (5) Represents shares of Common Stock that underlie Units, each Unit consisting of one share of Common Stock, \$0.0001 par value per share, and one Warrant. 5,175,000 Units were offered at the time of the Registrant's initial public offering. As of October 1, 2009, holders of 5,146,955 Units had converted their Units to shares of Common Stock and to Warrants resulting in a balance of 28,045 Units outstanding.

The registrant hereby amends this registration statement on such date or dates as may be necessary to delay its effective date until the registrant shall file a further amendment which specifically states that this registration statement shall thereafter become effective in accordance with Section 8(a) of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or until the Registration Statement shall become effective on such date as the Securities and Exchange Commission, acting pursuant to said Section 8(a), may determine.

Тź	able	of	Contents

THE INFORMATION IN THIS PROSPECTUS IS NOT COMPLETE AND MAY BE CHANGED. WE MAY NOT SELL THESE SECURITIES UNTIL THE REGISTRATION STATEMENT FILED WITH THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION IS EFFECTIVE. THIS PROSPECTUS IS NOT AN OFFER TO SELL THESE SECURITIES AND IT IS NOT SOLICITING AN OFFER TO BUY THESE SECURITIES IN ANY STATE WHERE THE OFFER OR SALE IS NOT PERMITTED.

Subject To Completion, Dated October 2, 2009

Prospectus

450,000 Units

450,000 Warrants

7,371,937 Shares of Common Stock

This prospectus relates to the offering of three categories of our securities. The categories include the following:

• <u>Underwriter Unit Purchase Option (UPO</u>)

The first category relates to an option for the purchase of 450,000 Units with each Unit consisting of one share of our common stock, par value 0.0001 per share (Common Stock), and one warrant to purchase one share of our Common Stock (Warrant). There is only one holder of our UPO, which was issued to EarlyBirdCapital, Inc., the representative of the underwriters in our initial public offering (IPO). The UPO allows the holder to purchase Units at an exercise price of 0.000 per Unit or alternatively on a cashless basis.

The Units consist of 450,000 Warrants (UPO Warrants) and 450,000 shares of Common Stock (UPO Common Stock), which are issuable upon exercise of the UPO. Only the holder of the Units that are issuable upon the exercise of the UPO may receive the UPO Warrants and UPO Common Stock. Since the UPO Warrant allows for the purchase of one share of Common stock, this prospectus also relates to 450,000 shares of our Common Stock that underlie the UPO Warrants.

• Common Stock Underlying IPO Warrants, Insider Warrants and Units

The second category of securities that this prospectus relates to are 4,705,956 shares of our Common Stock underlying Warrants and 28,045 shares of our Common Stock underlying outstanding Units. The 4,705,956 Warrants were part of 5,175,000 Units offered in our IPO on October 10, 2006 (including 675,000 Units subject to the underwriters over-allotment option) (IPO Warrants) and 1,136,364 Warrants purchased by our initial stockholders and affiliates in a private sale held concurrently with our IPO (Insider Warrants). During the period from November 26, 2008 through the date of this prospectus, we repurchased an aggregate of 1,605,408 Warrants resulting in an aggregate outstanding balance of 4,705,956 IPO Warrants and Insider Warrants. The 28,045 outstanding Units were part of the 5,175,000 Units offered in our IPO on October 10, 2006. Only the Holders of these Warrants may purchase from us shares of our Common Stock that are offered by this prospectus and that underlie the Warrants. Only the holders of these Units may acquire the shares of our Common Stock that are offered by this prospectus and that underlie the Units.

• Resale of Common Stock by Selling Security Holders

The third category of securities that this prospectus relates to is 1,737,936 shares of our Common Stock, which may be offered for sale from time to time by selling security holders identified in this prospectus. We will not receive any of the proceeds from the sale of shares of Common Stock by the selling security holders.

Warrants generally. Each of our Warrants, including the UPO Warrants, IPO Warrants and Insider Warrants, currently entitles its holder to purchase one share of common stock at a price of \$5.00 per share and is exercisable beginning after the date that the registration statement relating to this prospectus becomes effective and ending on October 2, 2010, unless earlier redeemed. The ability to exercise the Warrants is subject to registration of the Common Stock issuable upon exercise of the Warrants. The Insider Warrants are identical to the UPO Warrants and IPO Warrants except that if we call the Warrants for redemption, the Insider Warrants may be exercisable on a cashless basis so long as they are held by the initial purchaser of such Warrants or their affiliates.

We do not know whether the holder of the UPO or the holders of each of the UPO Warrants, IPO Warrants or Insider Warrants, if any, will exercise the UPO or any of the Warrants. If the holder of the UPO exercises the UPO, we will receive \$3,960,000 for the issuance of all of the Units underlying the UPO, unless the UPO is exercised on a cashless basis. If all of the UPO Warrants, IPO Warrants and Insider Warrants are exercised, and the Warrants are not exercised on a cashless basis upon redemption, then we will receive \$25,875,280.

Other

Our Common Stock, Warrants and Units are quoted on the Nasdaq Global Market under the symbols PRIM, PRIMW and PRIMU, respectively. On September 10, 2009, the closing sales prices of our Common Stock, Warrants and Units on the Nasdaq Global Market were \$7.38 per share, \$2.20 per Warrant and \$11.50 per Unit, respectively.

The mailing address and the telephone number of our principal executive offices are 26000 Commercentre Drive, Lake Forest, California 92630, telephone (949) 598-9242.

THESE SECURITIES ARE SPECULATIVE AND INVOLVE RISKS. YOU SHOULD CAREFULLY CONSIDER THE FACTORS SPECIFIED UNDER THE CAPTION RISK FACTORS COMMENCING ON PAGE 5 OF THIS PROSPECTUS.

NEITHER THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION NOR ANY STATE SECURITIES COMMISSION HAS APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED OF THESE SECURITIES OR DETERMINED IF THIS PROSPECTUS IS ACCURATE OR COMPLETE. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS A CRIMINAL OFFENSE.

The date of this prospectus is , 2009.

Table of Contents

PRIMORIS SERVICES CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

INDEX

	Page No
Prospectus Summary	1
Risk Factors	5
Special Note Regarding Forward-Looking Statements	6
<u>Use of Proceeds</u>	6
Dividend Policy	6
Selling Security Holders	7
Plan of Distribution	9
Description of Securities	11
Incorporation of Certain Information by Reference	13
Legal Matters	14
<u>Experts</u>	14
Transfer Agent and Registrar	14
Where You Can Find Additional Information	14
<u>Signatures</u>	II-6

Table of Contents

PROSPECTUS SUMMARY

To fully understand this offering and its consequences to you, you should read the following summary along with the more detailed information and our consolidated financial statements and the notes to those financial statements incorporated by reference in this prospectus.

PRIMORIS SERVICES CORPORATION

Primoris Services Corporation, a Delaware corporation formed in October 2006, is a holding company of various subsidiaries which form a diversified engineering and construction company providing a wide range of construction, fabrication, maintenance, replacement and engineering services to major public utilities, petrochemical companies, energy companies, municipalities and other customers. Since 1946, our primary subsidiary, ARB, Inc. (ARB) and its predecessor, has been engaged in the construction industry.

Primoris installs, replaces, repairs and rehabilitates natural gas, refined product, water and wastewater pipeline systems, and also constructs mechanical facilities, and other structures, including power plants, petrochemical facilities, refineries and parking structures. In addition, we provide maintenance services, including inspection, overhaul and emergency repair services, for cogeneration plants, refineries and similar mechanical facilities.

ARB is engaged primarily in the infrastructure, underground pipeline, directional drilling, and other structure construction and maintenance services. Through our subsidiary Onquest, Inc., we provide engineering design services for fired heaters and furnaces primarily used in refinery applications. Through our subsidiary Cardinal Contractors, Inc., we construct water and wastewater facilities in the Southeast United States. A substantial portion of our activities are performed in the Western United States, primarily in California. In addition, we have strategic presences in Florida, Texas, Latin America and Canada.

Company History and Merger

On February 19, 2008, Rhapsody Acquisition Corp. (Rhapsody) entered into an Agreement and Plan of Merger (Merger Agreement) with Primoris Corporation, a privately held Nevada corporation (Former Primoris), and certain stockholders of Former Primoris. On July 31, 2008, with the consent of both the Rhapsody stockholders and the stockholders of Former Primoris, the merger was completed. While Rhapsody was the surviving legal entity in the merger, Former Primoris was treated as the acquiring entity for accounting purposes. From October 2006 until the merger, Rhapsody s common stock, warrants to purchase common stock and Units (each unit consisting of one share of common stock and one warrant) traded on the OTC Bulletin Board under the symbols RPSD, RPSDW and RPSDU, respectively. In connection with the merger, Rhapsody changed its name to Primoris Services Corporation, whose common stock, Warrants and Units have traded since August 4, 2008 on the NASDAQ Global Market under the symbols PRIM, PRIMW and PRIMU, respectively.

Unless specifically noted otherwise, as used throughout this prospectus, Primoris, the Company or we, our, or us refers to the business, operations and financial results of Former Primoris prior to, and Primoris Services Corporation subsequent to, the closing of the merger on July 31, 2008, between us and Former Primoris as the context requires. Rhapsody refers to our operations or financial results prior to the closing

of the merger.

As part of the merger, holders of all of the issued and outstanding shares of common stock of Former Primoris became entitled to receive an aggregate of (i) 23,587,200 shares of our common stock, par value \$0.0001 per share (Common Stock) and the two foreign managers of Former Primoris were entitled to receive 507,600 shares of Common Stock, for a total of 24,094,800 shares of Common Stock at the closing of the merger (collectively, the Former Primoris Holders) plus (ii) the right to receive 2,500,000 additional shares (allowing for rounding) of our Common Stock for each of the fiscal years ending December 31, 2008 and 2009 for a total of 5,000,000 additional shares, provided that we achieve specified performance (as defined in the Merger Agreement) milestones. Of the 24,094,800 shares of Common Stock issued at the closing of the merger, 1,807,110 were required to be placed into escrow to provide funds to satisfy Rhapsody s rights to indemnification under the Merger Agreement. As of December 31, 2008, the Company achieved the specified performance milestone for 2008 and consequently, 2,500,025 shares were issued to the Former Primoris stockholders in March 2009, which included 52,668 shares issued to the two foreign managers of Former Primoris. Of the remaining 2,500,000 shares of Common Stock which are issuable if we achieve specified performance milestones for the fiscal year ending December 31, 2009, 52,668 shares are issuable to the two foreign managers of Former Primoris.

Table of Contents

At the time of the merger in July 2008, Brian Pratt, the Chief Executive Officer and President of the Company, beneficially held more than 50% of the voting power of the Company, through his ownership of shares of our Common Stock and by the delivery of revocable proxies to Mr. Pratt from certain of our stockholders. As a result, the Company is considered a controlled company for purposes of the NASDAQ listing requirements (a corporation which more than 50% of the voting power is held by an individual, a group or another company). Therefore, the Company is not subject to the NASDAQ listing requirements that would otherwise require the Board of Directors to have a majority of independent directors and the compensation and nominating committees to be comprised entirely of independent directors. Accordingly, the Company s stockholders will not have the same protections afforded to stockholders of companies that are subject to all of such NASDAQ corporate governance requirements, and the ability of independent directors to influence the business policies and affairs will likely be substantially reduced. However, as of March 17, 2009 the Board of Directors determined that five of the eight directors were independent under the applicable NASDAQ listing requirements.

The merger was accounted for as a reverse acquisition in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States (GAAP). Under this method of accounting, Rhapsody was treated as the acquired company for financial reporting purposes. This determination was primarily based on the operations and management of Former Primoris comprising the ongoing operations and management of the Company after the merger. In accordance with guidance applicable to these circumstances, the merger was considered to be a capital transaction in substance. Accordingly, for accounting purposes, the merger was treated as the equivalent of Former Primoris issuing stock for Rhapsody s net assets, accompanied by a recapitalization. Our pre-merger net assets are stated at historical cost, with no goodwill or other intangible assets recorded as part of the merger transaction. Operations prior to the merger are those of Former Primoris.

Services

We provide services in two business segments, Construction Services and Engineering. Construction Services represented approximately 84.7% of revenues for 2008 and 85.9% in 2007. Engineering represented approximately 15.3% of revenues in 2008 and 14.1% in 2007. The segments include services as follows:

Construction Services:

The Construction Services segment specializes in a range of services that include designing, building/installing, replacing, repairing/rehabilitating and providing management services for construction related projects. Our services include:

- Providing installation of underground pipeline, cable and conduits for entities in the petroleum, petrochemical and water industries;
- Providing installation and maintenance of industrial facilities for entities in the petroleum, petrochemical and water industries; and
- Providing installation of complex commercial and industrial cast-in-place structures.

Engineering:
The Engineering segment specializes in designing, supplying and installing high-performance furnaces, heaters, burner management systems, and related combustion and process technologies for clients in the oil refining, petrochemical, and power generation industries. It also furnishes turnkey project management with the technical expertise and the ability to deliver custom engineering solutions worldwide.
Strategy
Our strategy emphasizes the following key elements:
• Diversification through Controlled Expansion. We continue to emphasize both the expansion of services beyond our traditional focus and the addition of new customers. We intend to continue to evaluate acquisitions that offer growth opportunities and the ability to leverage our resources as a leading service provider to the oil and gas, power, refining and water industries. The current strategy also includes selective expansion to new geographic regions.
• Emphasis on Retention of Existing Customers and Recurring Revenue. In order to fully leverage our relationships with our existing customer base, we believe it is important to maintain strong customer relationships and to expand our base of recurring revenue sources and recurring customers.
2

Table of Contents

- Ownership of Equipment. Many of our services are equipment intensive. The cost of construction equipment provides a significant barrier to entry into several of our businesses. We believe that our ownership of a large and varied construction fleet and our maintenance facilities enhances our access to reliable equipment at a favorable cost.
- Stable Work Force. We maintain a stable work force of skilled, experienced laborers, many of whom are cross-trained in projects such as pipeline and facility construction, refinery maintenance, and piping systems.
- Selective Bidding. We selectively bid on projects that we believe offer an opportunity to meet our profitability objectives, or that offer the opportunity to enter promising new markets. In addition, we review our bidding opportunities to attempt to minimize concentration of work with any one customer, in any one industry, or in stressed labor markets.
- Focus on Private Sector Work. We focus on private sector work, which we believe is generally more profitable than public sector work and which allows for the development of long-term customer relationships. Through the twelve months ended December 31, 2008, approximately \$454 million or 74.6% of our revenue was derived from private sector projects. In 2007, revenue of approximately \$346 million, or 75.3% of our revenue, was derived from private sector projects.

Corporate Information

Our principal executive offices are located at 26000 Commercentre Drive, Lake Forest, California 92630. Our telephone number is (949) 598-9242. Our Internet address is www.PrimorisCorp.com. Information contained on, or that is accessible through, our websites should not be considered to be part of this prospectus.

THE OFFERING

This prospectus relates to three categories of securities for the Company. The categories include the following:

• Underwriter Unit Purchase Option (UPO)

Units underlying Unit Purchase Option (UPO Units) 450,000 UPO Units, at \$8.80 per unit, each UPO Unit consisting of:

• one share of Common Stock; and

 \bullet $\,$ one warrant to purchase one share of Common Stock at \$5.00 per share ($\,$ UPO Warrants $\,$).

UPO Warrants included as part of UPO Units 450,000 UPO Warrants

Common Stock included as part of UPO Units (UPO

Common Stock)

450,000 shares of Common Stock

Common Stock underlying UPO Warrants 450,000 shares of Common Stock

Units outstanding prior to the offering of the UPO Units

(1)

28,045 Units

Units outstanding after the offering of the UPO Units 478,045 Units

Warrants outstanding prior to the offering of the UPO

Warrants

4,705,956 Warrants

Warrants outstanding after the offering of the UPO

Warrants

5,155,956 Warrants

Common Stock outstanding prior to offering of UPO Common Stock and Common Stock underlying UPO

Warrants

32,477,364 shares of Common Stock

Table of Contents

Common Stock outstanding after offering of UPO Common Stock and underlying UPO Warrants

33.377.364 shares of Common Stock

Use of proceeds from the offering under the UPO

All of the proceeds from the offering of the Units underlying the UPO, UPO Warrants, the UPO Common Stock and the Common Stock underlying the UPO Warrants under this prospectus will be used for general corporate purposes. See Use of Proceeds.

A total of 450,000 Units offered by us pursuant to this prospectus represent the Units underlying the Unit Purchase Option (UPO), which was issued to EarlyBirdCapital, Inc., the representative of the underwriters in our initial public offering (IPO). Each of these Units consists of 450,000 shares of Common Stock and 450,000 Warrants, which are also offered by us pursuant to this prospectus. Additionally, 450,000 shares of Common Stock offered by us pursuant to this prospectus represent the shares of Common Stock underlying the UPO Warrants. The number of Units, Warrants and shares of Common Stock that will be outstanding upon the completion of the applicable issuance of Units, Warrants and/or Common Stock is based on 28,045 Units, 4,705,956 Warrants and 32,477,364 shares of Common Stock outstanding as of October 1, 2009.

Common Stock Underlying IPO Warrants, Insider Warrants and Units

Common Stock underlying IPO Warrants (defined below) 4,705,956 shares of Common Stock and Insider Warrants (defined below)

Common Stock underlying Units (1) 28,045 shares of Common Stock

Common Stock outstanding prior to offering of Common 32,477,364 shares of Common Stock Stock underlying IPO Warrants, Insider Warrants, and

Common Stock outstanding after offering of Common Stock underlying IPO Warrants, Insider Warrants and Units

37.211.365 shares of Common Stock

Use of proceeds from the offering of Common Stock underlying the IPO Warrants and Insider Warrants

All of the proceeds from the offering of Common Stock underlying the IPO Warrants and Insider Warrants under this prospectus will be used for general corporate purposes. See Use of Proceeds. We will not receive any proceeds from the offering of Common Stock underlying the Units.

⁽¹⁾ At the time of our initial public offering, we offered 5,175,000 Units, not including the UPO Units, with each Unit consisting of one share of Common Stock and one Warrant exercisable for one share of Common Stock. As of October 1, 2009, holders of 5,146,955 Units have converted their Units to shares of Common Stock and to Warrants resulting in a balance of 28,045 Units outstanding.

⁽¹⁾ At the time of our initial public offering, we offered 5,175,000 Units, not including the UPO Units, with each Unit consisting of one share of Common Stock and one Warrant exercisable for one share of Common Stock. As of October 1, 2009, holders of 5,146,955 Units have converted their Units to shares of Common Stock and to Warrants resulting in a balance of 28,045 Units outstanding.

Table of Contents

A total of 4,705,956 of the shares of Common Stock offered by us pursuant to this prospectus represent the shares of Common Stock underlying the IPO Warrants and Insider Warrants and 28,045 shares of Common Stock offered by us pursuant to this prospectus represent shares of Common Stock underlying Units. In our IPO, we issued 5,175,000 Units (including 675,000 Units subject to the underwriters over-allotment option), which Units were comprised of one share of Common Stock and one Warrant. We refer to the Warrants underlying the Units offered in our IPO as the IPO Warrants. Simultaneous with our IPO, we sold 1,136,364 of our Warrants to our initial stockholders and affiliates in a private sale (Insider Warrants). Since their original issuance, we have repurchased an aggregate of 1,605,408 of the IPO Warrants and Insider Warrants. The 28,045 outstanding Units were part of the 5,175,000 Units offered in our IPO. The number of shares of Common Stock that will be outstanding upon the completion of the issuance of Common Stock underlying the IPO Warrants and Insider Warrants is based on 32,477,364 shares of Common Stock outstanding as of October 1, 2009.

• Resale of Common Stock by Selling Security Holders

Common Stock offered by the selling security holders 1,737,936 shares of Common Stock

Common Stock outstanding prior to the sale of Common 32,477,364 shares of Common Stock

Stock by the selling security holders

mmon Stock outstanding after the sale of Common 34.215,300 shares of Common Stock

Common Stock outstanding after the sale of Common Stock by the calling accounts helders

Stock by the selling security holders

Use of proceeds from the resale of Common Stock by the selling security holders

All of the proceeds from the resale of Common Stock by the selling security holders. See Use of Proceeds.

The Common Stock offered by the selling security holders represents 1,737,936 outstanding shares of Common Stock including 52,668 shares of Common Stock that may be issued if we achieve certain performance milestones for the year ending December 31, 2009. The number of shares of Common Stock that will be outstanding upon the completion of the resale of Common Stock by the selling security holders is based on 32,477,364 shares of Common Stock outstanding as of October 1, 2009.

RISK FACTORS

Except for the historical information contained in this prospectus or incorporated by reference, this prospectus (and the information incorporated by reference in this prospectus) contains forward-looking statements that involve risks and uncertainties. Our actual results could differ materially from those discussed here or incorporated by reference. Factors that could cause or contribute to such differences include, but are not limited to, those discussed in the section entitled Risk Factors contained in our most recent Annual Report on Form 10-K and Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission, or Commission, as well as any amendments thereto reflected in subsequent filings with the Commission, which are incorporated herein by reference in their entirety (the Primoris Services Corporation Risk Factors).

Investment in our securities involves risks. Prior to making a decision about investing in our securities, you should consider carefully the Primoris Services Corporation Risk Factors, together with all of the other information contained or incorporated by reference in this prospectus and any prospectus supplement, including any additional specific risks described in any prospectus supplement. Each of these risk factors could adversely affect our business, operating results and financial condition, which may result in the loss of all or part of your investment.

Keep these risk factors in mind when you read forward-looking statements contained elsewhere or incorporated by reference in this prospectus and any prospectus supplement. These statements relate to our expectations about future events. Discussions containing forward-looking statements may be found, among other places, in Business and Management s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations incorporated by reference from our Annual Reports on Form 10-K and our Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q, as well as any amendments thereto reflected in subsequent filings with the Commission. These forward-looking statements are based largely on our expectations and projections about future events and future trends affecting our business, and so are subject to risks and uncertainties, including the risks and uncertainties described below under Special Note Regarding Forward-Looking Statements, that could cause actual results to differ materially from those anticipated in the forward-looking statements.

Table of Contents

SPECIAL NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This prospectus contains forward-looking statements, including statements concerning future conditions in the engineering and construction services industries, and concerning our future business, financial condition, operating strategies, and operational and legal risks. We use words like believe, expect, may, will, could, seek, estimate, continue, anticipate, intend, goal, future, plan or variations of t expressions, including their use in the negative, to identify forward-looking statements. You should not place undue reliance on these forward-looking statements, which speak only as to our expectations as of the date of this prospectus. These forward-looking statements are subject to a number of risks and uncertainties, including those identified under the caption Risk Factors above, contained in any applicable prospectus supplement and contained in our most recent Annual Report on Form 10-K and our most recent Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q, as well as any amendments thereto reflected in subsequent filings with the Commission. Although we believe that the expectations reflected in these forward-looking statements are reasonable, actual conditions in the engineering and construction services industries, and actual conditions and results in our business, could differ materially from those expressed in these forward-looking statements. In addition, none of the events anticipated in the forward-looking statements may actually occur. Any of these different outcomes could cause the price of our Common Stock to decline substantially. Except as required by law, we undertake no duty to update any forward-looking statement after the date of this prospectus, either to conform any statement to reflect actual results or to reflect the occurrence of unanticipated events.

USE OF PROCEEDS

Unit Purchase Option

We intend to use the net proceeds from the offering under this prospectus of the Units underlying the UPO, the UPO Warrants, the UPO Common Stock and the Common Stock underlying the UPO Warrants for general corporate purposes. These purposes may include funding capital expenditures, working capital, repayment of debt and investments. However, if all or a portion of the UPO is exercised on a cashless basis, the proceeds that we will receive from issuance of the Units underlying the UPO may be minimal or equal to zero dollars.

Common Stock Underlying IPO Warrants, Insider Warrants and Units

We intend to use the net proceeds from the offering under this prospectus of Common Stock underlying the IPO Warrants and Insider Warrants for general corporate purposes. These purposes may include funding capital expenditures, working capital, repayment of debt and investments. However, if the Insider Warrants are exercised on a cashless basis, as described below in Description of Securities, the proceeds that we will receive from the issuance of Common Stock underlying the Insider Warrants may be minimal or equal to zero dollars. We will receive no proceeds from the offering under this prospectus of Common Stock underlying the Units.

Resale of Common Stock by Selling Security Holders

We will not receive any of the proceeds from the resale of Common Stock by the selling security holders under this prospectus. Rather, all proceeds will be received by the selling security holders.

DIVIDEND POLICY

Subsequent to the July 2008 merger, the Merger Agreement provided that our Board of Directors will initially declare and pay annual dividends on our Common Stock at a rate of not less than \$0.10 per share; provided, however, that the Board of Directors will not declare any such dividend unless, at the time of declaration, there is adequate surplus for such declaration under Delaware law, or if the Board of Directors, in the exercise of their business judgment, believes that it would be prudent to cancel or modify the dividend payment. The payment of dividends subsequent to the merger are contingent upon our revenues and earnings, if any, capital requirements and general financial condition of the company, as well as contractual restrictions and other considerations deemed relevant by the Board of Directors.

On August 8, 2008, our Board of Directors declared a cash dividend of \$0.025 per share on our outstanding shares of Common Stock, payable to stockholders of record as of September 23, 2008. These dividends were paid on October 10, 2008. Cash dividends have since been paid each subsequent quarter for stockholders of record as of December 23, 2008, as of March 31, 2009 and as of June 30, 2009. On August 7, 2009, our Board of Directors declared a cash dividend of \$0.025 per share of Common Stock, payable to stockholders of record as of September 30, 2009 and payable on or about October 15, 2009.

Table of Contents

We anticipate that future quarterly dividends, if and when declared by the Board pursuant to this policy, would likely be distributable on or about the fifteenth day of each of the months of October, January, April and July. There can be no guarantees that we will have the financial wherewithal to fund this dividend in perpetuity or to pay it at historic rates. Further, the Board may decide not to pay the dividend at some future time for financial or non-financial reasons.

SELLING SECURITY HOLDERS

Selling Security Holder Table

This prospectus covers the offer and sale by the selling security holders of up to 1,737,936 shares of Common Stock, including 1,685,268 of Common Stock currently outstanding and 52,668 shares of Common Stock that may be issued in the future, as discussed below. The selling security holders are certain individuals who purchased shares of Common Stock prior to our IPO (Founders) and two foreign managers of Former Primoris who received shares of Common Stock in a Regulation S offering, in consideration of entering into certain termination agreements (Foreign Managers). The total shares of Common Stock being offered consists of the following:

•	Shares of Common Stock that Founders purchased in April 2006	1,125,000
•	Shares of Common Stock issued in July 2008 to the Foreign Managers	
	pursuant to termination agreements	507,600
•	Shares of Common Stock issued upon the achievement of a certain	
	performance milestone as of December 31, 2008	52,668
•	Shares of Common Stock that are issuable if a certain performance milestone	
	is achieved as of December 31, 2009	52,668
		1.737.936

In April 2006, the Founders purchased 1,125,000 shares of our Common Stock for \$25,000 in cash, at a purchase price of approximately \$0.02 per share (the Founders Purchase Transaction). As of the IPO, all of the Founders and all of our officers and directors, placed their initial shares into an escrow account maintained by Continental Stock Transfer & Trust Company, acting as escrow agent. Subject to certain limited exceptions (such as transfers to relatives and trusts for estate planning purposes, while remaining in escrow), these shares were not transferable during the escrow period and were not to be released from escrow until one year after Rhapsody s consummation of a business combination with Former Primoris or earlier if, following the business combination, we engaged in a subsequent transaction resulting in our stockholders having the right to exchange their shares for cash or other securities. The shares of Common Stock held in escrow on behalf of the Founders were released from escrow in August 2009. A majority of the Founders and holders of the Insider Warrants are entitled to demand that we register their shares pursuant to an agreement signed in connection with our IPO. The holders of the majority of their shares could elect to exercise these registration rights commencing three months prior to the date on which these shares of Common Stock were released from escrow. In addition, these stockholders have certain piggy-back registration rights with respect to registration statements filed subsequent to the consummation of the business combination. We are to bear the expenses incurred in connection with the filing of any such registration rights agreement.

In July 2008, the two Foreign Managers, pursuant to certain termination agreements, received a total of 507,600 shares of Common Stock. In addition, to the extent we achieve certain performance milestones in the fiscal years ending December 31, 2008 and 2009, as set forth in the Merger Agreement, the Foreign Managers are entitled to receive 52,668 shares of Common Stock for each such year. We achieved the relevant performance milestone for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2008.

The following table sets forth, to our knowledge, certain information about the selling security holders as of October 1, 2009, the date of the table, based on information furnished to us by the selling security holders. Except as indicated in the preceding sections or in the footnotes to the table (i) each selling security holder has indicated to us that it is acting individually, not as a member of a group, and (ii) none of the selling security holders or their affiliates has held any position or office or had any other material relationship with us in the past three years.

Beneficial ownership is determined in accordance with the rules of the Securities and Exchange Commission (Commission), and includes voting or investment power with respect to the securities. To our knowledge, except as indicated by footnote, and subject to community property laws where applicable, the persons named in the table below have sole voting and investment power with respect to all shares of Common Stock shown as beneficially owned by them. Shares of Common Stock underlying derivative securities, if any, that currently are exercisable or convertible or are scheduled to become exercisable or convertible for or into shares of Common Stock within 60 days after the date of the table are deemed to be outstanding in calculating the percentage ownership of each listed person or group but are not deemed to be outstanding as to any other person or group. Percentage of beneficial ownership is based on 32,477,364 shares of Common Stock outstanding as of the date of the table. The amount of shares shown as beneficially owned after the offering is based on the assumption that all shares being offered are sold.

Table of Contents

The shares of Common Stock being offered under this prospectus may be offered for sale from time to time during the period the registration statement of which this prospectus is a part remains effective, by or for the accounts of the selling security holders described below.

Name of Selling Security Holder	Shares of Common Stock Beneficially Owned Prior to Offering Number Percentage		Shares of Common Stock Being Offered	Shares of Common Stock Beneficially Owned After Offering Number Percentage	
Eric S. Rosenfeld (1)	1,878,636(2)	5.8%	765,000(14)	1,113,636	3.4%
Rosenfeld 1991 Children s Trust	106,840(3)	*	106,840(14)		*
Arnaud Ajdler (4)	52,632	*	50,632(14)	2,000(15)	*
Leonard B. Schlemm	197,314(5)	*	40,632(14)	156,682	*
Jon Bauer (6)	108,814	*	40,632(14)	68,182(16)	*
Colin D. Watson (7)	108,814	*	40,632(14)	68,182(16)	*
Joel Greenblatt (8)	40,632	*	40,632(14)		*
David Sgro	21,000(9)	*	20,000(14)	1,000	*
Greg Monahan	20,000	*	20,000(14)		*
Combustion Automation Inc. (10)	528,168(11)	1.6%	528,168(11)		*
Albert Morteboy (12)	84,768(13) 3,147,618	*	84,768(13) 1,737,936	1,409,682	*

^{*} Less than 1.0%.

⁽¹⁾ Mr. Rosenfeld served as Rhapsody s Chairman of the Board, Chief Executive Officer and President. After the merger between Rhapsody and Former Primoris, Mr. Rosenfeld has served as one of our directors.

⁽²⁾ Excludes 106,840 shares of Common Stock held by the Rosenfeld 1991 Children s Trust, the sole trustee of which is Mr. Rosenfeld s wife, Lis&Rosenfeld. Includes 765,000 shares of Common Stock acquired in April 2006 in the Founders Purchase Transaction, 250,000 shares of Common Stock purchased in the open market, and 863,636 shares of Common Stock issuable upon the exercise of Warrants issued on a private placement basis. An aggregate of 1,136,364 Warrants were purchased concurrent with the filing of our IPO in October 2006 by certain insiders for an aggregate of \$1,250,000 in cash, or \$1.10 per warrant (the Insider Warrant Transaction)

⁽³⁾ Includes 106,840 shares of Common Stock acquired in April 2006 in the Founders Purchase Transaction. The sole trustee of the Rosenfeld 1991 Children s Trust is Mr. Rosenfeld s wife;sa Rosenfeld.

⁽⁴⁾ Mr. Ajdler served as Rhapsody Secretary and one of its Directors.

⁽⁵⁾ Includes 68,182 shares of Common Stock issuable upon the exercise of Warrants purchased in the Insider Warrant Transaction, and 88,500 shares of Common Stock purchased in the open market. Mr. Schlemm served as one of Rhapsody Directors.

⁽⁶⁾ Mr. Bauer served as one of Rhapsody Directors.

⁽⁷⁾ Mr. Watson served as one of Rhapsody Directors.

⁽⁸⁾ Mr. Greenblatt served as a Special Advisor to Rhapsody.

⁽⁹⁾ Includes 20,000 shares of Common Stock acquired in April 2006 in the Founders Purchase Transaction, plus 1,000 shares of Common Stock purchased in the open market. Mr. Sgro served as Rhapsody's Chief Financial Officer. After the merger between

- Rhapsody and Former Primoris, Mr. Sgro has served as one of our directors.
- (10) Mr. Newnham is the sole shareholder of Combustion Automation Inc. Mr. Newnham is a manager at our subsidiary Born Heaters Canada ULC.
- (11) Includes 437,400 shares of Common Stock that were issued in July 2008 pursuant to a termination agreement, 45,384 shares of Common Stock issued upon achievement of a certain performance milestone as of December 31, 2008, and 45,384 shares of our Common Stock that are issuable to Mr. Newnham if we achieve a certain performance milestone in the fiscal year ending December 31, 2009.
- (12) Mr. Morteboy is President of ARB Ecuador Cia, Ltda, one of our subsidiaries.
- (13) Includes 70,200 shares of Common Stock that were issued in July 2008 pursuant to a termination agreement, 7,284 shares of Common Stock issue upon achievement of a certain performance milestone as of December 31, 2008, and 7,284 shares of our Common Stock that are issuable to Mr. Morteboy if we achieve a certain performance milestone in the fiscal year ending December 31, 2009.
- (14) Represents shares of Common Stock acquired in April 2006 in the Founders Purchase Transaction.
- (15) Represents shares of Common Stock purchased in the open market.
- (16) Represents shares of Common Stock issuable upon the exercise of Warrants purchased in the Insider Warrant Transaction.

Table of Contents

PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

We are registering 450,000 Units underlying the UPO, 450,000 shares of Common Stock and 450,000 UPO Warrants, which are included in such Units, and 450,000 shares of Common Stock underlying the UPO Warrants. As a result, we are only offering the UPO Units, the UPO Common Stock, the UPO Warrants and the Common Stock underlying the UPO Warrants to the holder of the UPO. We will bear all costs, expenses and fees in connection with the registration of the UPO Units, UPO Common Stock, UPO Warrants and the Common Stock underlying the UPO Warrants, which are offered in this prospectus. The holder of the UPO will bear any brokerage commissions and similar selling expenses that may result from their resale of any such Units, Warrants or shares of Common Stock.

The UPO Units offered by us through this prospectus will be issued upon surrender of the associated UPO certificate, completion of documentation to evidence the exercise of the UPO and payment of the exercise price of \$8.80 per Unit in cash or by certified check or official bank check, to us. Upon proper exercise of the UPO, we will instruct our transfer agent, Continental Stock Transfer & Trust Company, to issue the Units underlying the exercised UPO in the name of the person as directed by the holder of the UPO. The holder of the UPO may exercise all or any portion of the UPO at any time on or prior to 5:00 p.m. New York City time on October 2, 2011, however, after October 2, 2010, no UPO Warrants can be issued. Once issued to the holder of the UPO upon proper exercise of the UPO, the Units registered in the registration statement of which this prospectus forms a part will be freely tradeable in the hands of persons other than our affiliates.

Copies of this prospectus will be delivered to the record holder of the UPO promptly following the effective date of the registration statement of which this prospectus forms a part. The UPO holder who desires to purchase the UPO Units under this prospectus must properly exercise its UPO on or before October 2, 2011.

We are registering an aggregate of 5,175,056 shares of Common Stock underlying each of the UPO Warrants, IPO Warrants and Insider Warrants. A Warrant Holder may include persons who receive Warrants or shares of Common Stock from a Warrant Holder after the date of this prospectus. We will bear all costs, expenses and fees in connection with the registration of the shares of Common Stock underlying each of the Warrants offered in this prospectus. The Warrant Holders will bear any brokerage commissions and similar selling expenses that may result from their resale of the shares of Common Stock offered in this prospectus.

The shares of Common Stock underlying the Warrants offered by us through this prospectus will be issued upon surrender of the associated warrant certificate, completion of documentation to evidence the exercise of the Warrant and payment of the exercise price of \$5.00 per share in cash, good certified check or good bank draft, to our warrant agent, Continental Stock Transfer & Trust Company. Upon proper exercise of a Warrant, our warrant agent will issue the shares of Common Stock underlying the exercised Warrant in the name of the person as directed by the Warrant Holder. The Warrant Holder may exercise all or any portion of a Warrant beginning after the date that the registration statement relating to this prospectus becomes effective and ending at 5:00 p.m. New York City time on October 2, 2010, unless earlier redeemed. Once issued to a Warrant Holder upon proper exercise of a Warrant, the shares of Common Stock registered in this registration statement of which this prospectus forms a part will be freely tradeable in the hands of persons other than our affiliates.

Copies of this prospectus will be delivered to the record holders of our Warrants promptly following the effective date of the registration statement of which this prospectus forms a part. Any Warrant Holder who desires to purchase shares of Common Stock under this prospectus must properly exercise his or her warrants on or before October 2, 2010.

The selling security holders and any of their pledgees, donees, assignees and successors-in-interest may, from time to time, sell any or all of their shares of our Common Stock being offered under this prospectus on any stock exchange, market or trading facility on which the shares are traded or in private transactions. These sales may be at fixed or negotiated prices. The selling security holders may use any one or more of the following methods when disposing of shares:

• ordinary brokerage transactions and transactions in which the broker-dealer solicits purchasers;

Table of Contents

• principal	block trades in which the broker-dealer will attempt to sell the shares as agent but may position and resell a portion of the block as to facilitate the transaction;
•	purchases by a broker-dealer as principal and resales by the broker-dealer for its account;
•	an exchange distribution in accordance with the rules of the applicable exchange;
•	privately negotiated transactions;
• Commiss	to cover short sales made after the date that the registration statement, of which this prospectus is a part, is declared effective by the sion;
•	broker-dealers may agree with the selling security holders to sell a specified number of such shares at a stipulated price per share;
•	a combination of any of these methods of sale; and
•	any other method permitted pursuant to applicable law.
than und	es may also be sold under Rule 144 or Regulation S under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (Securities Act), if available, rather this prospectus. The selling security holders have the sole and absolute discretion not to accept any purchase offer or make any sale if they deem the purchase price to be unsatisfactory at any particular time.
	ng security holders may pledge their shares to their brokers under the margin provisions of customer agreements. If a selling security faults on a margin loan, the broker may, from time to time, offer and sell the pledged shares.
commiss in amour	ealers engaged by the selling security holders may arrange for other broker-dealers to participate in sales. Broker-dealers may receive ions or discounts from the selling security holders (or, if any broker-dealer acts as agent for the purchaser of shares, from the purchaser its to be negotiated, which commissions as to a particular broker or dealer may be in excess of customary commissions to the extent I by applicable law.

If sales of shares offered under this prospectus are made to broker-dealers as principals, we would be required to file a post-effective amendment to the registration statement of which this prospectus is a part. In the post-effective amendment, we would be required to disclose the names of any participating broker-dealers and the compensation arrangements relating to such sales.

The selling security holders and any broker-dealers or agents that are involved in selling the shares offered under this prospectus may be deemed to be underwriters within the meaning of the Securities Act in connection with these sales. Commissions received by these broker-dealers or agents and any profit on the resale of the shares purchased by them may be deemed to be underwriting commissions or discounts under the Securities Act. Any broker-dealers or agents that are deemed to be underwriters may not sell shares offered under this prospectus unless and until we set forth the names of the underwriters and the material details of their underwriting arrangements in a supplement to this prospectus or, if required, in a replacement prospectus included in a post-effective amendment to the registration statement of which this prospectus is a part.

The selling security holders and any other persons participating in the sale or distribution of the shares offered under this prospectus will be subject to applicable provisions of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (Exchange Act), and the rules and regulations under that act, including Regulation M. These provisions may restrict activities of, and limit the timing of purchases and sales of any of the shares by, the selling security holders or any other person. Furthermore, under Regulation M, persons engaged in a distribution of securities are prohibited from simultaneously engaging in market making and other activities with respect to those securities for a specified period of time prior to the commencement of such distributions, subject to specified exceptions or exemptions. All of these limitations may affect the marketability of the shares.

If any of the shares of Common Stock offered for resale pursuant to this prospectus are transferred other than pursuant to a sale under this prospectus, then subsequent holders could not use this prospectus until a post-effective amendment or prospectus supplement is filed, naming such holders. We offer no assurance as to whether any of the selling security holders will sell all or any portion of the shares offered under this prospectus.

Table of Contents
DESCRIPTION OF SECURITIES
General
We are authorized to issue 90,000,000 shares of Common Stock, and 1,000,000 shares of preferred stock, par value \$.0001. As of the date of this prospectus, 32,477,364 shares of Common Stock are outstanding. No shares of preferred stock are currently outstanding.
Units
Each unit consists of one share of Common Stock and one Warrant. Each Warrant entitles the holder to purchase one share of Common Stock.
Common stock
Our stockholders of record are entitled to one vote for each share held on all matters to be voted on by stockholders. Our Board of Directors is divided into three classes, each of which will generally serve for a term of three years with only one class of Directors being elected in each year. There is no cumulative voting with respect to the election of Directors, with the result that the holders of more than 50% of the shares eligible to vote for the election of Directors can elect all of the Directors.
Our stockholders have no conversion, preemptive or other subscription rights and there are no sinking fund or redemption provisions applicable to the Common Stock
Preferred stock
Our certificate of incorporation authorizes the issuance of 1,000,000 shares of blank check preferred stock with such designation, rights and preferences as may be determined from time to time by our Board of Directors. No shares of preferred stock have been currently issued. Accordingly, our Board of Directors is empowered, without stockholder approval, to issue preferred stock with dividend, liquidation, conversion, voting or other rights which could adversely affect the voting power or other rights of the holders of Common Stock. Although we

do not currently intend to issue any shares of preferred stock, we cannot assure you that we will not do so in the future.

Warrants

There are currently 4,705,956 Warrants outstanding. In our IPO, we issued 5,175,000 Units (including 675,000 Units subject to the underwriters over-allotment option), which Units were comprised of one share of Common Stock and one Warrant. Simultaneous with our IPO, we sold 1,136,364 of our Warrants to our initial stockholders and affiliates in a private sale. Since their original issuance, we have repurchased an aggregate of 1,605,408 of the IPO Warrants and Insider Warrants.

Each Warrant entitles the registered holder to purchase one share of our Common Stock at a price of \$5.00 per share, subject to adjustment as discussed below.

The Warrants will expire at 5:00 p.m. New York City time on October 2, 2010.

We may call the Warrants for redemption (including the IPO Warrants, Insider Warrants and UPO Warrants),

- in whole and not in part,
- at a price of \$.01 per warrant at any time while the warrants are exercisable (which will occur only if a registration statement relating to the Common Stock issuable upon exercise of the Warrants is effective and current),
- upon not less than 30 days prior written notice of redemption to each Warrant holder, and
- if, and only if, the reported last sale price of the Common Stock equals or exceeds \$11.50 per share, for any 20 trading days within a 30-trading day period ending on the third business day prior to the notice of redemption to Warrant holders.

The redemption criteria for our Warrants have been established at a price which is intended to provide Warrant holders a reasonable premium to the initial exercise price and provide a sufficient degree of liquidity to cushion the market reaction to our redemption call.

Table of Contents

If we call the Warrants for redemption as described above, our management will have the option to require any holder that wishes to exercise his, her or its Warrant to do so on a cashless basis. If our management takes advantage of this option, all holders of Warrants would pay the exercise price by surrendering his, her or its Warrants for that number of shares of Common Stock equal to the quotient obtained by dividing (x) the product of the number of shares of Common Stock underlying the Warrants, multiplied by the difference between the exercise price of the Warrants and the fair market value (defined below) by (y) the fair market value. The fair market value shall mean the average reported last sale price of the Common Stock for the 10 trading days ending on the third trading day prior to the date on which the notice of redemption is sent to the holders of Warrants. If our management takes advantage of this option, the notice of redemption will contain the information necessary to calculate the number of shares of Common Stock to be received upon exercise of the Warrants, including the fair market value in such case. Requiring a cashless exercise in this manner will reduce the number of shares to be issued and thereby lessen the dilutive effect of a Warrant redemption.

If we call our Warrants for redemption and our management does not take advantage of this option, the initial purchasers or their affiliates of the Insider Warrants would still be entitled to exercise their Insider Warrants still held by them for cash or on a cashless basis using the same formula described above that other Warrant holders would have been required to use had all Warrant holders been required to exercise their Warrants on a cashless basis.

The exercise price and number of shares of Common Stock issuable on exercise of the Warrants may be adjusted in certain circumstances including in the event of a stock dividend, or our recapitalization, reorganization, merger or consolidation. However, the Warrants will not be adjusted for issuances of Common Stock at a price below their respective exercise prices.

The Warrant holders do not have the rights or privileges of holders of Common Stock and any voting rights until they exercise their Warrants and receive shares of Common Stock. After the issuance of shares of Common Stock upon exercise of the Warrants, each holder will be entitled to one vote for each share held of record on all matters to be voted on by stockholders.

No Warrants will be exercisable unless at the time of exercise a prospectus relating to Common Stock issuable upon exercise of the Warrants is current and the Common Stock has been registered or qualified or deemed to be exempt under the securities laws of the state of residence of the holder of the Warrants. Under the terms of the warrant agreement, we have agreed to meet these conditions and use our best efforts to maintain a current prospectus relating to Common Stock issuable upon exercise of the Warrants until the expiration of the Warrants. However, we cannot assure you that we will be able to do so and, if we do not maintain a current prospectus relating to the Common Stock issuable upon exercise of the Warrants, holders will be unable to exercise their Warrants and we will not be required to settle any such Warrant exercise. If the prospectus relating to the Common Stock issuable upon the exercise of the Warrants is not current or if the Common Stock is not qualified or exempt from qualification in the jurisdictions in which the holders of the Warrants reside, we will not be required to net cash settle or cash settle the Warrant exercise, the Warrants may have no value, the market for the Warrants may be limited and the Warrants may expire worthless.

No fractional shares will be issued upon exercise of the Warrants. If, upon exercise of the Warrants, a holder would be entitled to receive a fractional interest in a share, we will, upon exercise, round up to the nearest whole number the number of shares of Common Stock to be issued to the warrant holder.

Registration Rights

The holders of our shares issued prior to the IPO, as well as the holders of the Insider Warrants (and underlying securities), are entitled to registration rights pursuant to an agreement to be signed prior to our IPO. The holders of the majority of these securities are entitled to make up to two demands that we register such securities. The holders of the majority of the initial shares can elect to exercise these registration rights at any time commencing three months prior to the date on which these shares of Common Stock are to be released from escrow. The holders of a majority of the Insider Warrants (or underlying securities) can elect to exercise these registration rights at any time after we consummated the July 2008 merger. In addition, the holders have certain piggy-back registration rights with respect to registration statements filed subsequent to our consummation of the July 2008 merger. We will bear the expenses incurred in connection with the filing of any such registration statements.

Table of Contents

INCORPORATION OF CERTAIN INFORMATION BY REFERENCE

The Commission allows us to incorporate by reference information we file with it, which means we can disclose important information to you by referring you to documents we have filed with the Commission. The information incorporated by reference is considered to be a part of this prospectus. We incorporate by reference the documents listed below and any future filings we make, including any filings filed after the date of the initial registration statement that this prospectus forms a part of and prior to the effectiveness of such registration statement, with the Commission under Sections 13(a), 13(c), 14 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act prior to the termination of the offering covered by this prospectus.

- Our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2008, as filed with the Commission on March 24, 2009 (File No. 001-34145);
- Our Current Report on Form 8-K for March 26, 2009, as filed with the Commission on March 31, 2009 (File No. 001-34145);
- Our Definitive Proxy Statement for our Annual Meeting of Stockholders held on May 19, 2009, as filed with the Commission on April 24, 2009 (File No. 001-34145);
- Our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for March 31, 2009, as filed with the Commission on May 13, 2009 (File No. 001-34145);
- Our Current Report on Form 8-K for May 13, 2009, as filed with the Commission on May 13, 2009 (File No. 001-34145);
- Our Current Report on Form 8-K for May 19, 2009, as filed with the Commission on May 26, 2009 (File No. 001-34145);
- Our Current Report on Form 8-K for July 9, 2009, as filed with the Commission on July 10, 2009 (File No. 001-34145);
- Our Current Report on Form 8-K for August 11, 2009, as filed with the Commission on August 12, 2009 (File No. 001-34145)
- Our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for June 30, 2009, as filed with the Commission on August 12, 2009 (File No. 001-34145); and

• The description of our common stock contained in our Registration Statement on Form 8-A, as filed with the Commission on July 31, 2008 (File No. 001-34145), including any amendments or reports filed for purpose of updating such description.

Any statement in a document incorporated or deemed to be incorporated by reference in this prospectus is deemed to be modified or superseded to the extent that a statement contained in this prospectus, or in any other document we subsequently file with the Commission, modifies or supersedes that statement. If any statement is modified or superseded, it does not constitute a part of this prospectus, except as modified or superseded.

Information that is furnished to the Commission shall not be deemed filed with the Commission and shall not be deemed incorporated by reference into this prospectus or the registration statement of which this prospectus is a part.

We will provide to each person, including any beneficial owner, to whom a prospectus is delivered, a copy of any or all of the information that has been incorporated by reference in this prospectus but not delivered with this prospectus. You may request a copy of these filings, at no cost, by writing or telephoning us at the following address and phone number:

Primoris Services Corporation

26000 Commercentre Drive

Lake Forest, California 92630

Attention: Secretary

Telephone: (949) 598-9242

Table of Contents

LEGAL MATTERS

The validity of the 1,737,936 shares of common stock offered for resale in this offering will be passed upon for us by Rutan & Tucker, LLP, Costa Mesa, California. The validity of all other securities offered in this offering were passed upon for us by Graubard Miller, New York, New York.

EXPERTS

The consolidated financial statements of Primoris Services Corporation appearing in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2008, have been audited by Moss Adams LLP, independent registered public accounting firm, as set forth in its report which is incorporated by reference in this prospectus. Our consolidated financial statements are incorporated herein by reference in reliance upon the reports of Moss Adams LLP given on their authority as experts in accounting and auditing.

TRANSFER AGENT, WARRANT AGENT AND REGISTRAR

Our transfer agent, warrant agent and registrar is Continental Stock Transfer & Trust Company. Its telephone number is (212) 509-4000.

WHERE YOU CAN FIND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

We have filed a registration statement on Form S-3 with respect to the Common Stock, Warrants and Units offered in this prospectus with the Commission in accordance with the Securities Act, and the rules and regulations enacted under its authority. This prospectus, which constitutes a part of the registration statement, does not contain all of the information included in the registration statement and its exhibits and schedules. Statements contained in this prospectus regarding the contents of any document referred to in this prospectus are not necessarily complete, and in each instance, we refer you to the full text of the document that is filed as an exhibit to the registration statement. Each statement concerning a document that is filed as an exhibit should be read along with the entire document. For further information regarding us and the Common Stock, Warrants and Units offered in this prospectus, we refer you to the registration statement and its exhibits and schedules, which may be inspected without charge at the Commission s Public Reference Room at 100 F Street, N.E., Washington, D.C. 20549. Please call the Commission at (800) 732-0330 for further information on the Public Reference Room.

The Commission also maintains an Internet website that contains reports, proxy and information statements, and other information regarding issuers, such as us, that file electronically with the Commission. The Commission s website address is http://www.sec.gov.

Table of Contents

PRIMORIS SERVICES CORPORATION

PROSPECTUS

[], 2009

We have not authorized any dealer, salesman or other person to give any information or to make any representation other than those contained in this prospectus and any accompanying supplement to this prospectus. You must not rely upon any information or representation not contained in this prospectus or any accompanying prospectus supplement. This prospectus and any accompanying supplement to this prospectus do not constitute an offer to sell or the solicitation of an offer to buy any securities other than the registered securities to which they relate, nor does this prospectus and any accompanying supplement to this prospectus constitute an offer to sell or the solicitation of an offer to buy securities in any jurisdiction to any person to whom it is unlawful to make such offer or solicitation in such jurisdiction. The information contained in this prospectus and any accompanying supplement to this prospectus is accurate as of the dates on their covers. When this prospectus or a supplement is delivered or a sale is made pursuant to this prospectus or a supplement, it is not implied that the information is current as of the date of the delivery or sale.

Table of Contents

PART II

PART II: INFORMATION NOT REQUIRED IN PROSPECTUS

Item 14. Other Expenses of Issuance and Distribution

The following table sets forth all expenses to be paid by the Registrant in connection with this offering. All amounts shown are estimates except for the SEC registration fee.

SEC registration fee	\$ 752
Legal fees and expenses	55,000
Accounting fees and expenses	4,000
Printing expenses	4,000
Transfer agent and registrar fees and expenses	5,000
Miscellaneous	5,000
Total	\$ 73,752

Item 15. Indemnification of Directors and Officers

Our Fourth Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation provides that all directors, officers, employees and agents of the registrant shall be entitled to be indemnified by us to the fullest extent permitted by Section 145 of the Delaware General Corporation Law. In particular, paragraph B of Article Eighth of our Fourth Amended and Restated Certificate of incorporation provides:

The Corporation, to the full extent permitted by Section 145 of the Delaware General Corporation Law, as amended from time to time, shall indemnify all persons whom it may indemnify pursuant thereto. Expenses (including attorneys fees) incurred by an officer or director in defending any civil, criminal, administrative, or investigative action, suit or proceeding for which such officer or director may be entitled to indemnification hereunder shall be paid by the Corporation in advance of the final disposition of such action, suit or proceeding upon receipt of an undertaking by or on behalf of such director or officer to repay such amount if it shall ultimately be determined that such officer or director is not entitled to be indemnified by the Corporation as authorized hereby.

Section 145 of the Delaware General Corporation Law concerning indemnification of officers, directors, employees and agents is set forth below.

Section 145. Indemnification of officers, directors, employees and agents; insurance.

(a) A corporation shall have power to indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action, suit or proceeding, whether civil, criminal, administrative or investigative (other than an action by or in the right of the corporation) by reason of the fact that the person is or was a director, officer, employee or agent of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise, against expenses (including attorneys fees), judgments, fines and amounts paid in settlement actually and reasonably incurred by the person in connection with such action, suit or proceeding if the person acted in good faith and in a manner the person reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation, and, with respect to any criminal action or proceeding, had no reasonable cause to believe the person reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation, or upon a plea of nolo contendere or its equivalent, shall not, of itself, create a presumption that the person did not act in good faith and in a manner which the person reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation, and, with respect to any criminal action or proceeding, had reasonable cause to believe that the person s conduct was unlawful.

(b) A corporation shall have power to indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action or suit by or in the right of the corporation to procure a judgment in its favor by reason of the fact that the person is or was a director, officer, employee or agent of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise against expenses (including attorneys fees) actually and reasonably incurred by the person

II-1

Table of Contents

in connection with the defense or settlement of such action or suit if the person acted in good faith and in a manner the person reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation and except that no indemnification shall be made in respect of any claim, issue or matter as to which such person shall have been adjudged to be liable to the corporation unless and only to the extent that the Court of Chancery or the court in which such action or suit was brought shall determine upon application that, despite the adjudication of liability but in view of all the circumstances of the case, such person is fairly and reasonably entitled to indemnity for such expenses which the Court of Chancery or such other court shall deem proper.

- (c) To the extent that a present or former director or officer of a corporation has been successful on the merits or otherwise in defense of any action, suit or proceeding referred to in subsections (a) and (b) of this section, or in defense of any claim, issue or matter therein, such person shall be indemnified against expenses (including attorneys fees) actually and reasonably incurred by such person in connection therewith.
- (d) Any indemnification under subsections (a) and (b) of this section (unless ordered by a court) shall be made by the corporation only as authorized in the specific case upon a determination that indemnification of the present or former director, officer, employee or agent is proper in the circumstances because the person has met the applicable standard of conduct set forth in subsections (a) and (b) of this section. Such determination shall be made, with respect to a person who is a director or officer at the time of such determination, (1) by a majority vote of the directors who are not parties to such action, suit or proceeding, even though less than a quorum, or (2) by a committee of such directors designated by majority vote of such directors, even though less than a quorum, or (3) if there are no such directors, or if such directors so direct, by independent legal counsel in a written opinion, or (4) by the stockholders.
- (e) Expenses (including attorneys fees) incurred by an officer or director in defending any civil, criminal, administrative or investigative action, suit or proceeding may be paid by the corporation in advance of the final disposition of such action, suit or proceeding upon receipt of an undertaking by or on behalf of such director or officer to repay such amount if it shall ultimately be determined that such person is not entitled to be indemnified by the corporation as authorized in this section. Such expenses (including attorneys fees) incurred by former directors and officers or other employees and agents may be so paid upon such terms and conditions, if any, as the corporation deems appropriate.
- (f) The indemnification and advancement of expenses provided by, or granted pursuant to, the other subsections of this section shall not be deemed exclusive of any other rights to which those seeking indemnification or advancement of expenses may be entitled under any bylaw, agreement, vote of stockholders or disinterested directors or otherwise, both as to action in such person s official capacity and as to action in another capacity while holding such office.
- (g) A corporation shall have power to purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of any person who is or was director, officer, employee or agent of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise against any liability asserted against such person and incurred by such person in any such capacity, or arising out of such person status as such, whether or not the corporation would have the power to indemnify such person against such liability under this section.
- (h) For purposes of this section, references to the corporation shall include, in addition to the resulting corporation, any constituent corporation (including any constituent of a constituent) absorbed in a consolidation or merger which, if its separate existence had continued, would have had power and authority to indemnify its directors, officers, and employees or agents, so that any person who is or was a director, officer, employee or agent of such constituent corporation, or is or was serving at the request of such constituent corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise, shall stand in the same position under this section with respect to the resulting or surviving corporation as such person would have with respect to such constituent corporation if its separate existence had

continued.

(i) For purposes of this section, references to other enterprises shall include employee benefit plans; references to fines shall include any excise taxes assessed on a person with respect to any employee benefit plan; and references to serving at the request of the corporation shall include any service as a director, officer, employee or agent of the corporation which imposes duties on, or involves services by, such director, officer, employee or agent with respect to an employee benefit plan, its participants or beneficiaries; and a person who acted in good faith and in a manner such person reasonably believed to be

II-2

Table of Contents

in the interest of the participants and beneficiaries of an employee benefit plan shall be deemed to have acted in a manner not opposed to the best interests of the corporation as referred to in this section.

- (j) The indemnification and advancement of expenses provided by, or granted pursuant to, this section shall, unless otherwise provided when authorized or ratified, continue as to a person who has ceased to be a director, officer, employee or agent and shall inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors and administrators of such a person.
- (k) The Court of Chancery is hereby vested with exclusive jurisdiction to hear and determine all actions for advancement of expenses or indemnification brought under this section or under any bylaw, agreement, vote of stockholders or disinterested directors, or otherwise. The Court of Chancery may summarily determine a corporation s obligation to advance expenses (including attorneys fees).

Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act may be permitted to our directors, officers, and controlling persons pursuant to the foregoing provisions, or otherwise, we have been advised that, in the opinion of the Commission, such indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act and is, therefore, unenforceable. In the event that a claim for indemnification against such liabilities (other than the payment of expenses incurred or paid by a director, officer or controlling person in a successful defense of any action, suit or proceeding) is asserted by such director, officer or controlling person in connection with the securities being registered, we will, unless in the opinion of our counsel the matter has been settled by controlling precedent, submit to the court of appropriate jurisdiction the question whether such indemnification by us is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act and will be governed by the final adjudication of such issue.

Pursuant to our bylaws, we also maintain a directors and officers insurance policy which insures our directors and officers against liability asserted against such persons in such capacity whether or not such directors or officers have the right to indemnification pursuant to the Delaware General Corporation Law.

Item 16. Exhibits

The following exhibits are included or incorporated herein by reference.

Exhibit Number	Description
1.1	Form of Underwriting Agreement(3)
1.2	Form of Selected Dealers Agreement(2)
2.1	Agreement and Plan of Merger dated as of February 19, 2008 by and among Rhapsody Acquisition Corp., Primoris Corporation and certain stockholders of Primoris Corporation(1)
4.1	Specimen Unit Certificate(2)
4.2	Specimen Common Stock Certificate(2)
4.3	Specimen Warrant Certificate(3)
4.4	Form of Unit Purchase Option granted to Representative(4)

4.5	Form of Warrant Agreement between Continental Stock Transfer & Trust Company and the Registrant(3)		
4.6	Form of Registration Rights Agreement among the Registrant and the Initial Stockholders(4)		
4.7	Form of Subscription Agreement among the Registrant, Graubard Miller and each of Eric S. Rosenfeld, Leonard B. Schlemm, Jon Bauer, Colin D. Watson and Gotham Capital V.(2)		
5.1	Opinion of Rutan & Tucker, LLP(6)		
23.1	Consent of Rutan & Tucker, LLP (contained in Exhibit 5.1)(6)		
23.2	Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm(*)		
24.1	Power of Attorney(5)		

(*) Filed herewith.

- Attached as an annex to the Registrant's Registration Statement on Form S-4/A (File No. 333-150343) filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on July 9, 2008 and incorporated herein by reference.
- Filed as an exhibit to the Registrant s Registration Statement on Form S-1 (File No. 333-134694) filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on June 2, 2006 and incorporated herein by reference.
- Filed as an exhibit to the Registrant s Registration Statement on Form S-1/A (File No. 333-134694) filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on August 28, 2006 and incorporated herein by reference.

Table of Contents

- Filed as an exhibit to Registrant s Registration Statement on Form S1/A (File No. 333-134694) filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on July 14, 2006 and incorporated herein by reference.
- (5) Filed as an exhibit to the Registrant s Registration Statement on Form S-3 (File No. 333-161331) filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on August 13, 2009 and incorporated herein by reference.
- (6) Filed as an exhibit to the Registrant s Registration Statement on Form S-3/A (File No. 333-161331) filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on September 14, 2009 and incorporated herein by reference.

Item 17. Undertakings

The undersigned Registrant hereby undertakes:

- (1) To file, during any period in which offers or sales are being made, a post-effective amendment to this registration statement:
- (i) To include any prospectus required by Section 10(a)(3) of the Securities Act of 1933;
- (ii) To reflect in the prospectus any facts or events arising after the effective date of the registration statement (or the most recent post-effective amendment thereof) which, individually or in the aggregate, represent a fundamental change in the information set forth in the registration statement. Notwithstanding the foregoing, any increase or decrease in volume of securities offered (if the total dollar value of securities offered would not exceed that which was registered) and any deviation from the low or high end of the estimated maximum offering range may be reflected in the form of prospectus filed with the Commission pursuant to Rule 424(b) if, in the aggregate, the changes in volume and price represent no more than a 20% change in the maximum aggregate offering price set forth in the Calculation of Registration Fee table in the effective registration statement; and
- (iii) To include any material information with respect to the plan of distribution not previously disclosed in the registration statement or any material change to such information in the registration statement;

provided, however, that paragraphs (1)(i), (1)(ii)(1)(iii) shall not apply if the information required to be included in a post-effective amendment by those paragraphs is contained in reports filed with or furnished to the Commission by the Registrant pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 that are incorporated by reference in the registration statement, or is contained in a form of prospectus filed pursuant to Rule 424(b) that is part of the registration statement.

That, for the purpose of determining any liability under the Securities Act of 1933, each such post-effective amendment shall be deemed to be a new registration statement relating to the securities offered therein, and the offering of such securities at that time shall be deemed to be the initial <i>bona fide</i> offering thereof; and
To remove from registration by means of a post-effective amendment any of the securities being registered which remain unsold at the termination of the offering.
The undersigned Registrant hereby undertakes that, for the purpose of determining liability under the Securities Act of 1933 to any purchaser, if the Registrant is subject to Rule 430C, each prospectus filed pursuant to Rule 424(b) as part of a registration statement relating to an offering, other than registration statements relying on Rule 430B or other than prospectuses filed in reliance on Rule 430A, shall be deemed to be part of and included in the registration statement as of the date it is first used after effectiveness. Provided, however, that no statement made in a registration statement or prospectus that is part of the registration statement incorporated or deemed incorporated by reference into the registration statement or prospectus that is part of the registration statement will, as to a purchaser with a time of contract of sale prior to such first use, supersede or modify any statement that was made in the registration statement or prospectus that was part of the registration statement or made in any such document immediately prior to such date of first use.
The undersigned Registrant hereby undertakes that, for purposes of determining any liability under the Securities Act of 1933, each filing of the Registrant s annual report pursuant to Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (and, where applicable, each filing of an employee benefit plan s annual report pursuant to Section 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934) that is incorporated by reference in the registration statement shall be deemed to be a new registration statement relating to the securities offered therein, and the offering of such securities at that time shall be deemed to be the initial <i>bona fide</i> offering thereof.
The undersigned Registrant hereby undertakes for the purpose of determining liability under the Securities Act of 1933 to any purchaser in the initial distribution of the securities: the undersigned Registrant undertakes that in a primary offering of securities of the undersigned Registrant pursuant to this registration statement, regardless of the underwriting
II-4

Table of Contents

method used to sell the securities to the purchaser, if the securities are offered or sold to such purchaser by means of any of the following
communications, the undersigned Registrant will be a seller to the purchaser and will be considered to offer or sell such securities to such
purchaser:

- (i) Any preliminary prospectus or prospectus of an undersigned Registrant relating to the offering required to be filed pursuant to Rule 424;
- (ii) Any free writing prospectus relating to the offering prepared by or on behalf of an undersigned Registrant or used or referred to by an undersigned Registrant;
- (iii) The portion of any other free writing prospectus relating to the offering containing material information about an undersigned Registrant or its securities provided by or on behalf of an undersigned Registrant; and
- (iv) Any other communication that is an offer in the offering made by an undersigned Registrant to the purchaser.

The undersigned Registrant hereby undertakes to deliver or cause to be delivered with the prospectus, to each person to whom the prospectus is sent or given, the latest annual report to security holders that is incorporated by reference in the prospectus and furnished pursuant to and meeting the requirements of Rule 14a-3 or Rule 14c-3 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and, where interim financial information required to be presented by Article 3 of Regulation S-X are not set forth in the prospectus, to deliver, or cause to be delivered to each person to whom the prospectus is sent or given, the latest quarterly report that is specifically incorporated by reference in the prospectus to provide such interim financial information.

Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act of 1933 may be permitted to directors, officers and controlling persons of the Registrant pursuant to the provisions described in Item 15 hereof, or otherwise, the Registrant has been advised that in the opinion of the Securities and Exchange Commission such indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act of 1933, and is, therefore, unenforceable. In the event that a claim for indemnification against such liabilities (other than the payment by the Registrant of expenses incurred or paid by a director, officer or controlling person of the Registrant in the successful defense of any action, suit or proceeding) is asserted by such director, officer or controlling person in connection with the securities being registered, the Registrant will, unless in the opinion of its counsel the matter has been settled by controlling precedent, submit to a court of appropriate jurisdiction the question whether such indemnification by it is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act of 1933 and will be governed by the final adjudication of such issue.

Table of Contents

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, the registrant certifies that it has reasonable grounds to believe that it meets all of the requirements for filing on Form S-3 and has duly caused this registration statement to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in the City of Lake Forest, State of California, on this 2nd day of October, 2009.

Primoris Services Corporation, a Delaware corporation

By: /s/ Brian Pratt

Brian Pratt

President and Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this registration statement has been signed by the following persons in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Name		Title	Date
/s/ Brian Pratt		President, Chief Executive Officer (principal executive officer) and Chairman	October 2, 2009
Brian Pratt		of the Board	
/s/ Peter J. Moerbeek		Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer (principal financial officer	October 2, 2009
Peter J. Moerbeek		and principal accounting officer) and Director	
* John P. Schauerman		Executive Vice President, Corporate Development and Director	October 2, 2009
* Eric S. Rosenfeld		Director	October 2, 2009
* Stephen C.	Cook	Director	October 2, 2009
* David D. S	gro	Director	October 2, 2009
* Thomas E.	Tucker	Director	October 2, 2009
* Peter C. Brown		Director	October 2, 2009
Ву:	/s/ Brian Pratt Brian Pratt Attorney-in-Fact		October 2, 2009

Тź	able	of	Contents

INDEX	$r - r \cap$	DVIII	IDITC
IINIJH. Z		H. A. H	1 K I 1 S

23.2 Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm (*)

(*) Filed herewith